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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:05 AM
To: 'Rafael Deriet'
Subject: RE: Agency Inspection Amendment for Hollywood PD
Attachments: 1063 May 2023 AI.pdf; 1063 Jan 2023 AI.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Here are the requested reprints.  Both will need your signature added to the bottom. 
 
Like we discussed, please make sure to add a remark to the January inspection describing either the source of the 
Ambient Fail or the corrective action you took before repeating the Alcohol Free test.  Then scan the January paperwork 
back to me so I can update the website with the amended report.  If you have any questions, let me know.  Thanks! 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 

From: Frazier, Anaya <Anaya_Frazier@sheriff.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:51 AM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Cc: 'Rafael Deriet' <rderiet@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: Agency Inspection Amendment for Hollywood PD 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Hi Taylor,  
 
Will you please send the Amendment for the Hollywood PD Agency Inspection for the months of January 2023 and 
March 2023 on instrument 80-001063. Thanks in advance for your assistance 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Anaya Frazier 
Breath Alcohol Testing Technician (BATT) 
Broward Sheriff's Office 
Regional Traffic/DUI Task Force 
954 321 4849 
 

  
 


